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State of Floriua

Public Service Commissgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 27, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. McCdy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001727-TI

Please add the attached page 14 revision to the IXC application docket file.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.
Thank you.
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of thé customer's
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please v
check one): '

( X)) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect
payments for service more than one month in advance.

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance
payments for more than one month's service and will file and
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month.

(The bond must accompany the application.)

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

John Wintering f! g S - .
Print Name Signature

President ( / , 8/00
Title Date
(480) 36B-2606 (480) 368-2614
Telephone No. Fax No.
14201 N. Hayden Road A3
Address:
Scottsdale Arizona 85260
FL IXC App

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/86)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470,
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14



